



Republic of the Philippines
DEPARTMENT OF PUBLIC WORKS AND HIGHWAYS
OFFICE OF THE SECRETARY
Manila

28 March 2017

MEMORANDUM

FOR : SECRETARY MARK A. VILLAR
Secretary
This Department

Respectfully submitted is the memorandum dated 23 March 2017 of **Regional Director JORGE U. SEBASTIAN, JR., CESO III** of DPWH-IX, favorably endorsing the Project Modification of Zamboanga del Sur 1st District Engineering Office under the FY 2017 GAA in the prescribed form (2017, version 2.1), to wit:

FROM	TO
LOCALLY – FUNDED PROJECT VIILP-ROADS AND BRIDGES–LOCAL ROADS Road Upgrading (Gravel to Concrete) from Junction National Highway leading to Calolot Mountain Resort, Tambulig, Zamboanga del Sur Allocation : P 10.00 Million Physical Target: 1.33 lane km Unit Cost: Php 7,518,796.99/ lane km	LOCALLY – FUNDED PROJECT VIILP-ROADS AND BRIDGES–LOCAL ROADS Road Upgrading (Gravel to Concrete) from Junction National Highway leading to Calolot Mountain Resort, Tambulig, Zamboanga del Sur Sta.00+000 -Sta.00+535.35 Allocation : P 10.00 Million Physical Target: 1.07 lane km Unit Cost: Php 9,345,794.39/ lane km

JUSTIFICATION:

Modification is requested to specify the correct station limit of the project based on actual field survey since it was not provided in the FY 2017 GAA. Also, the physical target was **decreased** from **1.33 lane km. to 1.07 lane km.** in order to conform with the DPWH design specification.

Attached are the required documents, such as Evaluation Form (2017 version 2.1), BP202, Program of Work, Certificate of Availability of Funds (CAF) and Geotagged Photos.

In view of the above, this request for Modification of the Project is respectfully recommended for your consideration and approval.

DIMAS S. SOGUILON
Assistant Secretary
For Mindanao Operations

APPROVED/DISAPPROVED:

MARK A. VILLAR
Secretary

RAFAEL C. VASQUEZ
Senior Undersecretary
Office-In-Charge

3.5 IMM/LCA/DSS

Department of Public Works and Highways
Office of the Secretary



WIN7C01496